
From: Elsenaar, Marnix
To: Immingham OCGT
Cc: Dixon, Julia
Subject: VPI Immingham OCGT: Network Rail Infrastructure, ID 20022386 - Deadline 1 [ADDGDD-Live.FID3030710]
Date: 28 August 2019 14:09:47

Dear Planning Inspectorate
 
We are instructed by Network Rail Infrastructure Limited in relation to the VPI Immingham OCGT
DCO application.  We set out Network Rail's response to the issues described at Item 3 of the table at
Annex 3 of the ExA's Rule 8 letter.
 
1.  Network Rail does not wish to speak at any of the Hearings listed.   However, Network Rail will, if
appropriate, provide a Written Statement setting out its position in relation to the items on the agenda
for each Hearing.
 
2.  Network Rail does not wish to attend an ASI.
 
3. Network Rail is content to receive future correspondence electronically.
 
Kind regards
Marnix Elsenaar 
Partner 
for Addleshaw Goddard LLP
DDI:    +44 (0)20 7160 3246 
Mobile: +44 (0)7872 413709 
Fax:    +44 (0)20 7606 4390 
Office Locations: http://www.addleshawgoddard.com/contactus

This e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential to the intended addressee, may be subject to
copyright, and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, please do not read,
print, re-transmit, copy, store, alter or otherwise disclose it or any of its attachments to anyone; nor
should you act in reliance on it or any of its attachments. Instead, please notify the error to the sender
by e-mail and immediately permanently delete this email and any of its attachments from your
system.

Please see the Privacy Notice published on our website for information about what we do with your
personal data, and your rights in relation to the same.

E-mails sent to and from Addleshaw Goddard LLP may be monitored and read for legitimate business
purposes, notably to ensure compliance with the law and our regulatory obligations. Emails cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free, and you should protect your systems. Addleshaw Goddard LLP
does not accept any liability arising from interception, corruption, loss or destruction of this e-mail, or
if it arrives late or incomplete or with viruses.

Addleshaw Goddard LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with
registered number OC318149) and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority
and the Law Society of Scotland.

A list of members is open to inspection at our registered office, Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street,
London EC1Y 4AG.

The term partner refers to any individual who is a member of any Addleshaw Goddard entity or
association or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications.

mailto:marnix.elsenaar@addleshawgoddard.com
mailto:ImminghamOCGT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:Julia.Dixon@addleshawgoddard.com
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.addleshawgoddard.com%2Fcontactus&data=02%7C01%7Cimminghamocgt%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C82841568fec0427d8a3a08d72bb8ffaa%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637025945870681123&sdata=eE6jD0nKzTKFvkauBd3kMkU9T0ilkKELIBRwznfSTWU%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.addleshawgoddard.com%2Fen%2Fprivacy%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cimminghamocgt%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C82841568fec0427d8a3a08d72bb8ffaa%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637025945870691121&sdata=nBgp%2BwA1KFe0Ll9mESsU1dOSJ4PcKw4YMVEMygAhhCY%3D&reserved=0


For further information please consult our website, www.addleshawgoddard.com.
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